COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA
April 6, 2015
8:00 PM
BLUFFTON TOWN HALL
MINUTES March 16, 2015
BILLS
ORDINANCE NO. 05-15 2NP READING

AN ORDINANCE REPAYING MONIES ADVANCED TO THE WATER/SEWER
IMPROVEMENT FUND TO COVER THE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH THE
CURRENT WATERLINE PROJECT.

ORDINANCE NO. 06-15 15T READING
AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE AN ALLEY AS REQUESTED STEVE AND
ALLISON MITTENDORF AND ANDY AND DANIELLE ALTHAUS.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

SAFETY

MEETING DATES

April 6, 2015 Council 8:00 PM
April 16, 2015 Airport Advisory Commission 7:30 PM

April 20, 2015 Council 8:00 PM



Council President Steiner presiding, Messrs: Collier and Sehlhorst present. Mayor Augsburger absent. Messrs:
Burrell, Talavinia, and Warren absent.

Council President Steiner called the meeting to order and asked for the administrator’s report since a quorum was
not present and no formal action could take place. Village Administrator Mehaffie gave his report.

Mr. Warren arrived at 8:04pm. Council President Steiner then asked for the normal order of the meeting to occur
now that a quorum was present. Mr. Warren disagreed and wanted it stated in the minutes that he does not feel a
quorum is present due to Council President Steiner acting as a mayor and should not be allowed to vote. Council
President Steiner asked for the solicitor’s opinion on this matter. Solicitor Chamberlain stated that there was a
quorum and Council President Steiner can vote since he is acting as a mayor in a temporary capacity.

M. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Collier to approve the minutes of the regular council meeting held on
March 2, 2015. Roll Call: Yes (3) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Collier, and Steiner. No (1) Mr. Warren, motion
approved.

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Collier to approve the bills as presented. Total non-payroll of
$207,399.46 and payroll of $40,206.86. Roll Call: Yes (3) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Collier, and Steiner. No (1) Mr.
Warren, motion approved.

Mr. Collier moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 05-15: AN
ORDINANCE REPAYING MONIES ADVANCED TO THE WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND TO
COVER THE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH THE CURRENT WATERLINE PROJECT. Roll Call: Yes
(3) Messrs: Collier, Sehlhorst, and Steiner. No (1) Mr. Warren, motion approved.

The Fiscal Officer announced the following meetings:

March 19, 2015 Personnel 4:00 PM
March 26, 2015 Streets and Alleys- Council as a Whole 7:00 PM
April 6, 2015 Council 8:00 PM

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Collier to accept the resignation of Hannah Korte, part-time patrol
officer, effective March 24, 2015, Roll Call: Yes (3) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Collier, and Steiner. No (1) Mr.
‘Warren, motion approved.

Mr. Collier moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to approve Bryan White and Austin Barnhart as probationary
firemen, for a period of six (6) months. Roll Call: Yes (3) Messrs: Collier, Sehlhorst, and Steiner. No (1) Mr.
‘Warren, motion approved.

At this time, Solicitor Chamberlain stated again that Council President Steiner is allowed to vote when he is
acting as mayor. Ohio Attoney General Opinion 80-100 supports his opinion that the president pro tempore can
vote. Mr. Warren once again voiced his objection and wanted it noted in the minutes that he does not think
Solicitor Chamberlain or the cited sources are correct.

Mr. Collier moved to adjourn.

MAYOR FISCAL OFFICER



Minutes for March 26, 2015 Streets, Lights, & Alleys Committee Meeting

Start: 7:00 PM

Adjourned: 7:35 PM

Present: Joe Sehlhorst, Roger Warren, Patti Geiger, Sean Burrell, Phill Talavinia, Jesse Blackburn, & Jamie
Mehaffie

Repair/Replace Deadline
East side Deadline: July 15, 2015
West side Deadline: October 1, 2015

- Eost Side reminder letters going out soon.

- West Side reminder letters will go out towards the middle of 2015 construction season.
0 Media reminders utilized as well
o Recommended creating form for Policy that would outline the assessment option
Time period of payment, administrative fees, and any interest charges or costs of financing incurred by
the Village of Bluffton and any charge, fee or other costs for placing the assessment upon real property
taxes upon the property.

» Connectivity Plan 2015 - Need to review Ordinance to ensure we proceed correctly.
- Committee suggested we need to first address repair and replace Village sidewalks, approaches,
and ADA ramp needs before considering construction of new connectivity.
- We recommended Jamie and Jesse to put together sidewalk construction and repair bids for
council consideration.
- If monies allow, then possibly looking into doing a connectivity project.
2015 Projects to complete for Council consideration: (If monies allow)
1. East College Avenue Gap 4-foot estimate $9500
- Schedule Public Hearing
-The owner of any parcel that is considered for installation of a connecting sidewalk shall be notified by
regular mail not less than 30 days prior to a public hearing of Council.
-After the close of the public hearing, the Council shall determine, by majority vote, which parcels
should have a connecting sidewalk pursuant to this ordinance.
» Tree City USA Funding - The costs to repair/replace sections of sidewalk in order to keep the
street tree that caused the damages can be included as a portion of required spending to maintain Tree
City USA status. Street Tree Policy needs revisited below.
O Further discussion for next Committee meeting
- Expect to revisit this topic at the next Streets, Lights, & Alleys meeting.

Village of Bluffton Sidewalk, Approach and ADA Ramp Needs

- Estimated Total for Sidewalks, Approaches and ADA Ramps $42,250
2015 Streets Budget $250,000
2015 Sidewalks $ 50,000
Total Budget $300,000

Per A1-6G-52550 Sidewalk Program from 1/01/2011 to 12/31/2014 (Expense Audit Trail Report)
- Total Expenses 511,488.94 towards sidewalk related expenditures



947L908S
997 L908%
95°L908S
95°L908S
-00°0LT®
-00°00ST
-00°000T
00°c1e
0070
90°6%L
00°0
-05°¢gc0ce
00700008
-00°056
-00°000T
00°0S¢
0070
0070
00°0
00°0000T
00°0
0070
00°00SET
0070
00°000ST

INOQOWY
YHHIO

T :obed

o
o

o
o
CO0O0COO0O0OCOoOO0OO0OOCO0O0O00CC

LNOOWY
LITIID

76 88FTT
76 88FIT
76 88FTT
76 88FIT
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°882T
00°0
¥6°068¢
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0S5L
007056
00°0SL9
0070
0070
00°00SsT
00°0C
00°0
00°0

LNOOWY
LIFHA

FQEOUVYHD ¥YHA

AR)

985071
98901

6550T

62501

JHIWON
HDOIOANT

vioe
Z

PT0Z/TE/TT
0552505 TY

FLI0dHY TWLOL

aNnd TYEENAD ¥ TYIOL
ATYMAJIS D9 TYLOL
06G26-D9-T¥ TY¥IOL
PETO0d LEEO0-FTOE SUIVdHA ATEMIAAIS ¥T/0€/ET 0-0000-000ETHTOENA
€55000 SEE00-PTOCIVAEY HOVOMAdY AZTIV  ¥T/8E/80 0-0000-00080FTOENT
STO000D ¥E€Z00-$TOCIVAHY HOVOIAAY AETIY  #T/8Z/80 0-0000-00080%TOZNI
£55000 S€200-F10ZIVAEY HOVO¥ddY AHTI¥Y  $T/ST/60 T-LT00-E0060FTOCLH
9885800000 £65000 SE€200-FT0ZIVATE HOYOHddY AHTTIY PT/ST/60 T-LZ00-E0060FT0ZLH
ST000D $EZ00-PTOZIVAHY HOVOHddY XATI¥Y  HI/€0/60 T-S200-T0060%T0ZLH
1¥85800000 ST000D $EZ00-$TOZIVAHE HOVOULddY AHTTY PT/€0/60 T-S200-T0060FT0OZLH
FI-TT ON NOIIQTOSHA $1/60/0T T-2000-2000T%T0OCAY
WYED0dd ATYMAAIS $T/20/T0 T-L900-TO0TOFTOEAY
TOEO0ON LLZO0-E£T0ZYLS A¥¥EHD -HOVQ¥ddY €T/02/60 0-0000-00060£T0ZNA
PET00d LSZO0-£TOZSSIMS -dWYE dYDIANYH €T/ST/80 0-0000-00080€T0ZNA
FET00d LSZO0-E£TO0ZSSIMS ~-dWYY dYDIANYH €T/0Z/2T T-LE00-¥00ZTETOZLH
6605800000 FET00d LSZO0-ETOZSSIMS -dWVE VD TANYH €T/02/2T T-LEOO-T00ZTETOZLH
L98%800000 TOE00N LLZO0-£TO0ZYULS AMMHAHD -HOVOAddY  €T1/€Z2/60 T-0Z200-L0060€T0ZLH
Z655800000 FETO00d TZ90€T0Z SYTYMAAIS ¥ SAHTIY  €T/%2/90 T-0S00-£0090€T102Z0H
WTED0dd ATYMAAIS €T/€0/T0 T-L900-TO00TOETOEAY
HALSINAGHR ¥4 IHSHY NI IVEX ZT/€0/T0 0-0000- €0TOZTOZNH
2Z9E£800000 pET00d 6TLOZTOZWNYE dYDIANYH TTYISNI 2T/€2/L0 T-S£00-900L0ZT0ZLH
WYED0Ed MTYMIAIS Z2T/€0/T0 T-L900-TO0T0ZTI0ZAY
HALSUWAEHR ¥d IESHY ONH ¥¥dX  TT/€0/T0 0-0000- €0TOTTOZNH
WED0Ed ATYMAAIS I1/€0/T0 T-9900-T00TOTTOZAY
WYIO0dd ATYMAAIS 05525-99-1¥ TTI0Z
ATIWON AFTIWON AONAIH LA NOILAI¥DSAA HILYA AHEWON
MDHEHD FOANIA INAKAD0d NOILOVSNYEL Lsod HOIYE
X ILDOV ONIANA TT0Z *¥A IDDY ONILIYLS
P OHOIVE ONIANH I HOLYE ONILAVLS
: HIYA ONIANH TT0Z/T0/TO * HILYA DNILIYLS
T INAODOY DONIANH 0SSZSD9TY *LNAODDY ONIIAYLS
ST/TE/€0 :40 SY
jxodsy TTERIL 3ITPNY osuadxg
NOLJAOTE A0 HOVTIIA 6T 0E:ST TE/E0/ST0Z  XHALSTYAL



00°009'¢ S [B3OL 3[BMBPIS pajewiis]

*2)ep 03 Adijod oN - S | 009 S - ééésyIq adedsaauls e paezey Suiddu

‘2jep o Adjjod oN| - S 1009 S - éédéésanl] 19ans
00°0ZT S | 009 S |ot S 10343p A - IS UIBIA 'S €89
00°0ZT S |1 009 S |0¢ S J213W JaleM - IS UOSIalaf ‘3 TZT
00°09¢ S 1009 S 109 ST siiedas anidaep - puepises zot
0002t S| 009 S |oz S 1913W JoM - W3 "F GET
00°0ZT S 1009 S 4 S 3AleA - 0jod /0T
00021 S [ 009 S |oz S 3|oyuewl - uny s J91unH 065
00021 S| 009 S |oz S 13uJ02 10| jedpIUNA @ 1S W|F *3
00’0zt S | 009 S |0z S IS UIBIAL N %3 1S 33eT
00'ore S | 009 S |ov 0T 549197 aplsaq - "1S 2duUeA U0 107
00°0%C $ | 009 S | o 0T Juswpedasq aai4
00'08v S| o009 S |o8 0t slieday )|emapis SN
00'08v $ 1009 S |08 (114 Jded aAsxong Jo juoly ui uley N
00°096 $ | 009 S [ 09t ov Aia1awia) uouueys Aq "3s uosiayar

S310N 150D ajewns3 13 bs [ 283007 asenbs[312a7 4eaun aoe|day/neday

palewns3 |ejol

JIEM3PIS papaan 4o uoieso]

ST0Z/9T/¢

: pazepdn 3seq

9PIM -1

sy|emapis

SpaaN dwiey yqy pue yoeoiddy Hj|emapis uoijn|g Jo ogejjA

3upjuey
Ajuoug



- S | 00°0ST'T S ssiedas paau saydeosdde |euojiippe 8

= $ | 00°0STT S
00°0ST'T S | 00°0ST‘T S|t "}S uewnny) TET
00°0ST'T S | 000ST‘T S|t "}S uosyoer °N 9€T
00°0ST‘T S| 00°0STT st SPUNO0JH UoWWO) puyaq - 1S Ausyd
00°0ST'T S | 000ST‘T S|t 1S Jejdod /0T
00°0ST'T S | 00°0ST'T St 2Juesua jo| Supjied w3 °3
00'0ST‘T S | 00'0ST‘T st 1S DdUBA ZZT
00'0ST‘T S | 00°0ST'T S|t IS UlB\ ‘N 6TV
00'0ST'T s | o0'0STT st "}S UOSIBYA( YTT
00°0ST'T S | 00°0ST'T S|t Jduesjug py 49)1Ig
00°0STT S | 00°0STT S|t dJueJU3 POOM)00Ig
00°0ST'T S | 00'0ST'T ST Jys0g puiyaq - 1S suIA
00°0ST‘T S | 00°0ST‘T S|t ‘1S A3|1Y "M 60T
00°0ST‘T S | 00°0ST‘T S|t 1S peoJjiey OET
00'0ST‘T $ | 00°0ST'T st 1§ 198180 €71
00°0ST‘T S | 00°0STT St IS ueuuny] /€T
00'0SI'T S | 00°0ST‘T S|t "}$ Sunds *N 01T
00'0ST'T s | 00'0ST‘T S|t "}S PUNOW °N 8ZT
00°0ST'T S | 00'0STT S|t "}S PUNOW ‘N SZT
00°0ST'T $ | 00°0ST‘T St 1S PUNO *S TZT
00'0ST‘T s | 00'0sT'T S|t "1S PUNOW °S $ZT
00°0STT s | 00°0STT S|t "3AY UMET “N £0T
000ST‘T $ | 00°0STT S|t 1S W3 - s1ed N Z-V
00°0ST‘T S | 00°0ST'T S|t IS W3 ‘M €0T
00°0ST'T S | 000STT st 989)|0D "3 ST
00°0ST'T s | oo'0sTT St 289]|0D "3 U0 1S PUNOA °S TIT
00°0ST'T S | 00°0STT SIt 1S A_YD vHT-0pT
00'0ST'T s | oo'ostT'T st 1S AIBYD 0Ly

| 1s0p | 9jewnsy [sar @ﬁumﬁgﬁ%éﬁﬁuq_

sayoeo.ddy




00°0SZTy S sdwey y@y pue saydeoiddy ‘sy|emapis 104 |}0] pajewis3
[OOOOFENISN 001009'c  $  [eaoL dwey parewnsy
- S | 00056 S
00Z°€S v Wi3YIM 13 383100 3
00Z'€S ¥ 8uipaug g 989)10) *3
00°006°T $ | 00°056 S I UOSIYa[ 13 Uosyoer ‘N
00°0s6 S | 00°0S6 S T ume] 'S ST
00°006°T S | 00'0S6 S 4 Ulen g Jlaneag
00'006°T S | 00'0S6 S [4 uow.eH 1 19|duL
00°0s6 S | 00°0S6 S T UIBIAl *N 73 "1S @)
150) ajewsy sdwiey jo # sdwey papaapN jo uonedo]
pajewnsy |ejol dwey 434

sdwey yavy




6€°8%098LT 2y 0%666TE T8°886986¢E

L9"6TT 0070 LO9TBTT
00°0 0070 000

T% 6%8 00°0 ¥ 6v8
00°0 00°0 0070

LT L68 00°0 LT L68

LE ¥ES 00°0 LE " ¥ES
99°9¢g¢l 0070 99°9TtT
0070 00" 0 00°0

0z see 0070 0€°sce

88 6SP9T 000 88°65¥%9T
TS TILPT 0070 CSTTLVT
vZ2°096S 007 000T 2 0969
LL 088S 00°0 LL7 0889
0070 00°0 0o 0
16°0T¥FOT TS 6¥%6S5ST c¥roscoce
-0€° 02586 LE 99€89T LT 9%869
0070 000 00°0
-00°TECS0S 6€£°9T9262 -19°$15egse
-T%# E0CC¥T 00"ogLSve 65°925€0T
00°00€S¥%E co0"0o 00°00gs¥%e

-TL 6L9L0C 66°CITSLE BE EBVLS
-T2 SI8TV¥ 18°2S¥%18S 097 LESGET

IL ¥8LY 00°0 TL ¥8LY
€97 028S¥%E SL°T66ST 8T EIBILE
00°0 00°0 0070
TE ¥LSTY 00°sz8s TE 66ELY
-89°980ST 8BS ¥9EST 06 LLT
L9769ETT 00°0 L969ETT
€6 te0vE S0 ETLS L6 9FLEE
Ty LOTEY 00°000S ¥ LOTHS
LS LLYE 00°0 LS LLVE
82 €98 00°0 827 €98
0070 00°0 0070
00°0 00°0 00°0
T0°6TC 00°0 I0°6TC
FPT ETIIS 0070 PI ETTIS
00°0 00°0 00°0
£9°%ES 0070 £9°%ES
-£6° 8958 £€€°9598 0e" L6
-98°9509 9% "T¥eeCe T8 ¥8CLT
08 LV68Y 0070 08" LY68%
0T 06%%% 08°9€ST9 067920901
62 8SPILTT 8% ZTE69¢E LL OLLSDSZ
HONVIVE HONVIIEWNDNE HONYIVH

DNIONHE ONIANY.LSILOO THANEJXHENN

ST0Z :¥vHX

T :obeg 0°%"'§

8% "STOCTPT 25°6LBOZY £5°8%€28CT

00°0 00°0 00°0

0070 00°0 0070

(o]0 v} 00°0 0070

00°0 00°0 00°0

000 00°0 0070

0070 00°0 0070

0070 00°0 0070

0070 00°0 0070

0070 00°0 0070

00°0 00°0 00°0

SE°86¢C St 86¢ 00°0

000 00°0 00°0

00" 0 00°0 00°0

0070 00°0 00°0

¥L° 59266 ¥LTLLEOE B9 ELTOET

8%°2LO0S 8T°9899T 98" ¥88TS

000 00°0 00" 0

T9°¥1I92S5e 00°0 00°0

00°0 000 00°00STS

00°0 00°0 00" 0

Se€°050822 LT LOLSL 98°8S%98T

§58°¢8¥1I¥C Z1°062CLS 65 ¥9TSTE

00°0 0070 0070

08°€609 08 egve £0°896CY

Q0°0 0070 000

98 E6TEC 05°53991¢ 00°2€9ST

00°0 0070 0070

0070 000 00°0

S6°S96¥%EY SE€°CS6LT 00" LOTLE

000 00°0 0070

0o0°0 00°0 0070

0070 00°0 0070

00°0 00°0 00°0

00-0 00°0 00°0

0070 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 00°0

000 00°0 00" 0

00°0 00°0 0070

£V E8FF 8T 697 0070

9€E'9€EET CL'TTV 00°006T

00°0 0070 €T LELT

6L°8LLOY S¥ 96L0T S0 ¥EPPE

TT 05600% 99 T2180T YT BEET6ES
a-L-Xx a-L-K a-I-X
[---SINIWS¥NESIg----- 1, [ SLdIEDHEY

2 SINONODDY DNIANH

QIW/M 204 yseDd JO Juswalels

ST0Z/TE/E0 :d0 SY

NOLAANTE 40 HOVTIIA

¥ NOLAANTH 40 HOVTITIIA :3xodey Jo pud »

60°C¥006¢% 9L°8959S5%0% FIVLOL

0070 L9 6TT QYL - IWSSY TYIDHEdS SH
00°0 00°0 I¥A - LWSSY TYIDHEAS SH
00°0 ¥ 6¥v8 INHWSSHESSY TVIDA4AS vH
00°0 00°0 LNIWSSHISSY TYIDIAS CH
00°0 LT L68 LNIWSSHSSY T¥IDHAS TH
00°0 LE"¥ES YW - LSNUL AYYILANID SD
00°0 99°9EET /D - 1S0dL AYYIEWID o
00°0 00°0 aNOS XYL JWOONT €0
00°0 02 SET UL SHINOW CHWIVIDNQ {49}
000 88°6S¥%9T AJEIAOCDHY ALITILA Sd
000 L8 69LT dd DNINNINOD JOITOd v
00" 0 ¥Z° 0969 aNNA SNOILVOINNWWOD €d
0070 LL°088S SINHAH ALINOWWNOD zd
0070 00°0 NOIIDNULSNOD ¥ALYM T4
¥ 88E9¢ B¥ ES5¥66¢C ACYAWI JHMIS /UHLYM 6d
$9790LST '~ 6L°EE089 aNNg JZSNI3d L
00°0 00°0 T LNEWHOVIdHEY ¥HEMES 5"
0070 00°0 OIAYHS 1930 dHLIYM Elc
00700902 65°920¢Z% HOIAYES IdHd JEMES i
0070 00 00ESYE H0IAYES 19dd dEMES £€q
ELLTE6S LL ¥LOB0T aNNg JIMES ¢4
£9°T18E0L 99°95659T INQE JILYM T
0070 TL #8LY HY INZWAINOE HDITod 6
0070 S0 BE6PEL HNIACHAWI TIVH NMOL 80
0070 0070 LNANINCYAWT IEHELS La
00°0 LT 196%S LNIWINAQEANWT LIOqUTIV 9a
0070 067" LLT HNIDVIdHEY INIWIINOHE sa
00°0 L9769¢ETT OddWI TOOd DNIWWIMS 7a
00" L9TLE Z6°5L09S OddWI HADSHY ¥ HITA £a
0070 ¥ LOT®S HAOYAWI ¥IMIS WAOLS [4e
000 LS"LLPE LNAWNIAOIJWI TYLIAYD a
000 8¢ €98 LEId T00d DNIWNIMS [#e]
00°0 0070 HOIANES L9Hd LIJdLS el
0070 00°0 HSNHOIT HSAISSIWAH 649
00°0 TO 6TC H ¥ INIWADIOANIT INd 84
0070 PT ETTS HHLOdWOD 300D Lg
00°0 00°0 INVID VWIg od
00°0 £9°FES ¥H ITYITIOWHW HILOUNHE qd
0070 €4L°08S¥ aNNa MYd vd
00°0 LT TZ9ST aNNA AYYVLIANHED ed
0g-g8s8 85°0TC9% aNNd AYMHDIH HIWVIS cd
9E"66STT Y9 IBECET aNQg LEIYELS Td
T0°00S9ST ¥9 egegsee aNNa TYIENID ™
a-L-W HONWTYL NOILdTHDSHA "ON
||||| ] DNINNIDHEL NI aNcd

S LNOODOY DNILYVLS

02 T0:ST TE/E0/STOT POVENAT



PAYROLL:
Village

TOTAL PAYROLL

NON-PAYROLL:
Alloway
All Service Aeration
Allied Waste
Bailey's
Bluffton Flying Service
Bluffton Stone
Marbee
F. Stephen Chamberlain
CT Consultants
Culligan
Josh Brown (Custom Auto)
Davis & Stanton
Environmental Resource Assoc
Family True Value Hardware
Marathon
M&R Plumbing
NWOhio Security
AEP
Perry
Progressive Sweeping
SmartBill
Staples- Business
Staples- Regular
Time Warner
Treasurer of State
United Healthcare
United Healthcare
USALCO
Verizon
Vetter
W.C.O.I.L.
Dominion

Village of Bluffton

Bills to be paid
4/6/2015

Lab Analysis

Portable Toilets & Jetting
Refuse Service

Palice Uniforms

Reimburse Electricity

Road Maintenance Supplies
Business Cards- Skilliter & Kinn
Retainer/ Meetings

West Side Interceptor Engineering
Bottled Water- EMS

Cruiser Maintenance

Police Awards

US Lab Study

Paint, Gloves, Filters, Batteries
Gasoline

Brass Brushing

Elevator Monitoring

Electricity

Computer/Copier Back-Up
Broom Sweeper

Utility Bill Printing/Postage, Forms, Water Notice
Office Supplies

Chairs- Service Dept

Internet

Annual Sewage Sludge Fee
Hospitalization

Life Insurance

Alum

Air Card & Service Dept Cell Phone
Paint, Fasteners, Tape, Lumber
Internet

Natural Gas

Total Non-Payroll

Mayor/ Council President

X: Then and Now Approved by Council

A: Addition to list

OO OO NDBNAANA OO APDDANAPDDDPLOHNAH

35,884.26

35,884.26

1,642.60
617.50
16,588.60
128.00
189.00
124.74
90.00
1,320.00
3,745.00
11.00
415.00
202.00
122.24
81.36
299.48
6.35
64.95
18,237.55
1,046.45
500.00
1,748.87
119.12
779.94
314.90
339.67
10,845.26
102.00
12,277.32
171.79
134.15
9.90
2,710.48

74,985.22



ORDINANCE NO 06-15

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE AN ALLEY AS REQUESTED STEVE AND
ALLISON MITTENDORF AND ANDY AND DANIELLE ALTHAUS.

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

Steve and Allison Mittendorf and Andy and Danielle Althaus have
petitioned for the vacation of an alley that is adjacent to their properties
that is no longer necessary for public access; and

O.R.C. § 723.04 provides as follows:

The legislative authority of a municipal corporation, on petition by a
person owning a lot in the municipal corporation praying that a street or
alley in the immediate vicinity of such lot be vacated or narrowed, or the
name thereof changed, upon hearing, and upon being satisfied that there
is good cause for such change of name, vacation, or narrowing, that it will
not be detrimental to the general interest, and that it should be made, may,
by ordinance, declare such street or alley vacated, narrowed, or the name
thereof changed. The legislative authority may include in one ordinance
the change of name, vacation, or narrowing of more than one street,
avenue, or alley.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF

BLUFFTON,
SECTION 1:

SECTION 2:

OHIO THAT:

The Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio finds that, upon petition and
hearing on such petition, finds that there is good cause for such vacation of
said alley and that there is no detriment to the general interest, hereby
declares that the said alley, as described in the attached exhibit, is and is
hereby vacated.

That is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this ordinance were made in
open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and
any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings
open to the public in accordance with all legal requirements of the Open
Meetings Law including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2015 by the
Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Attest:

Fiscal Officer

Mayor

Approved as to form:

F. Stephen Chamberlain
Village Solicitor



Administrator’s Report April 6, 2015

To: Mayor Augsburger
Council Members

Projects
Beaverdam Contracting is continuing the process of connecting services to the

new water main. As of today (Thursday) there were approximately 14 services
remaining to be switched. The installation of the new sanitary main on Garmatter
is nearly finished. Once the main line is in and tested, the taps will be completed
and services switched to the new main. The Kibler Street water main is installed
and the testing of that new main is nearly complete. Once the testing is completed,
the process of switching services to the new main will be undertaken.

Personnel

I am recommending that Council approve the hiring of Bob Badertscher and Ken
Von Lehmden as seasonal employees to perform mowing, leaf pick-up and
various other seasonal tasks.

Water Tower Painting
Utility Services Inc. is prepping the East Tower for painting. We will be dropping
the tower prior to the start of painting next week.

2015 Street Maintenance Program
Attached to this report is the proposed 2015 Street Maintenance Program for

Council’s consideration and approval.

Ordinance No. 06-15

Ordinance No. 06-15 on the agenda is the legislation that was requested at the last
meeting to have a first reading on to vacate an alley as requested by Steve and
Allison Mittendorf and Andy and Danielle Althaus.

TIRC Meeting
On Thursday, March 19, 2015 I attended the Allen County Tax Incentive Review

Council’s annual meeting on behalf of the Village to review the current tax
incentive agreements that are in place. Currently, the only active agreement that is
in place is with Diamond Manufacturing. The TIRC approved continuing the
existing agreement. In the near future, we will receive the minutes from the
meeting and will be asked to approve them via legislation that will need to be
forwarded on following approval.

TTHM Sampling
This past week the Service Department took water samples to Ottawa to be

bench-tested for TTHM levels prior to pulling our official quarterly sample that is
sent to Alloway Labs. The results of the samples taken to Ottawa for testing were
very encouraging. Compared to the samples taken on February 10, 2015, the
samples taken on March 30, 2015 had an average reduction in TTHM’s of 40%.
Whether this is a result of treatment on Ottawa’s end or the changes that we have
made in the operation of our distribution system, or a combination of these
variables, is unknown. We should receive the results from our official quarterly
samples that were taken on April 1% in a couple of weeks.

Levy Info
Attached to this report is information that Councilman Sehlhorst asked Nancy

Kindle to include in the packet regarding the Johnny Appleseed Parks levy.



O 0 ~N O U b W N

=
o

Village of Bluffton
2015 Street Maintenance Program

2015 Budget $250,000

College Avenue- Concrete section replaced with asphalt

Spring Street- College to Elm - 2" Grind and Overlay

Augsburger Road- Bentley to Corporation Limit- 2" Grind and Overlay

Library Alley - 2" Grind and Overlay

S. Bentley Road- 103 to Corporation Limit - 2" Grind and Overlay

Municipal Parking Lot Sealing

Jackson Street - Elm Street to Riley Street - 2" Grind and Overlay

Augsburger Road Culvert Replacement - to be completed by ACEO
Berm Work on County Line Road

Paint Striping by ACEO - Double yellow and dashed white (done agnua-lly)_"

|* Eligible for Permissive Motor Vehicle Tax funds held by County




l91sung 88103k
uewJieyn

woa syiedinofofua
9|doad J0J syled peasajddy Auuyor

G AV NO
SHAVd
d3a3s31ddV
ANNHOf

404 310N p7¢

GO8GY HO ‘BwiT]  1991S 19BN "M 0E6
Jainseal] ‘uoled wir

j1991UN|OA 01 8)I| p|NOM
10 ‘dnoig JInoA 1oy Jayeads
e 9Yl] p|nom ‘suonsanb arey
NOA JI SN 198U 9sed|d

woa'syledinofofus :a)1sqam Ana
Lo sy edpaasajddeAuuyol :a)isgam
woapdwelmpduwef ;jiewsy
£65G-9¢Cc 6T Xed
¢cEcl-Tcc-6T1 -2uold
TO8SY HO ‘ewry
PEOY Eepy GGEC
1o11sId Hied

uelljodons|n passs|ddy Auuyor

404 310N h¢

JUSWNUOIA S|4 Wopaaid Sueisisp
Y[emIaary fiejoy

SIed ONSIA BMENQ

Mied 013N JISTON

yied Jjeag Appa] uea o
Aienjoues paig noauiddig
SPOOM YoUpUdy

Yed O119]N SPUB|POOM UOWISH
yied a8ellsH

[ELIOWSA S1E1S epuelly 14
SIS [e3aLI0ISIH InD doaq

Mied wied fiune) us|y

SS900Y J9AIY peoy JaLagy

SHivd
d33531ddV ANNHOI 4NOA

eIpau

[B190S elA sysiAYied pue soioyd
2Jeys ‘100p-0]-100p 08 ‘sioqysiau
pue spusiy yumyel ‘ugis e Aejdsip
:ugiedwes ayj ulof pue PaAjoAUl 195)

iy1G AeN U AA9)] U3 10) 30N

¢1dIulsia

MY4Vd NV1IT0dOYdLIN
d33531ddV ANNHOI JHL
140ddNS OL 04 | NVI LVHM




diysumo] yoa.n Jegng

pue diysumo] 1aauadsg ‘diySumo] asumeys

‘diysumo] uosyoer ‘diysumo] azie|gny

‘al|IMaouads ‘ewi ‘@)1ehele ‘poliey

‘soyd|aq ‘odien ‘uouin|g ‘wepianeag

uj syJed 03 poddns [eioueul) opia

-0.d [|IM eyl Weldoid 1uein Juswaroidul]
Yied aANeIado0o) 9U3 JO JUBWIYSI|gRISe-2Y e

1011181 Yded ueljodoian paase|ddy Auuyor
ayl Ag funod ay) ssosoe pajeiado syied € e
¢ALNNOD
N3TTV SSOY¥IV 11V 31d03d
1143IN38 AA3T IHL TTIM MOH

Aunon
U3||y 01 SIOYSIA PUB SBSSAUISN] ‘saljiwe)
MaU Joeille 01 84l| Jo Aljlenb YBiy B s8pinold e

W] ains|a] puads 01 saoe|d 9)Bg e
sdnoJg a3e ||e 10} SaIAIl0R pue swelSold e

auofIaAa 10} sBIY|I08) puR
syled 0] SS900R punoi-1eak 10 S1S09 [[BWS

¢AAIT LIIU1SIA E_S_
dH1 404 310A [ A1INOHS AHM

€20C Usnoiy1 9TOg 'siedh g o

¢1SV1 AA3T IHL TTIM 9NOT MOH

awoy 000‘'00T$
e JojJeakiad G/ 9g¢ 10 ‘Aep Jad sjus0 9/ e

£1500 11 11IM LVHM

paonpai uaaq aAey ages|iw/sinoy [oJled e
paonpal usaq sey SUIMOIN e

sallljloe) Bunsixs oy siiedal Jolely e

ploy uo aie syjed/sjesiailg e

(-018 quawaoe|dal uawdinba punoudAe|d

‘S91}1|198) WO0JISa) UISpoW ‘Yied wied |BalioIsIH

JsneT) pjoy uo paoe|d usaq aAey sjoalold Jofely e
paonpal uaaq aaey swesgold |oo0yss e
paonpal uaaqg aaey swesgoud oljgnd e

umep
1e pauado/MJep 1e paso|o 1o3Uo| OU aJe syied e

soafo|dwa QT 01 /T Wo4) paanp
-91 U9a(Q sky (Meam/sinoy Q) Jeis swind{ e

¢S1NJ 3H1 Ol Ind
4QVIV N338 JAVH SIONVHD LVHM

810C L10T 910T SI0C ¥I0T €10 ZIOZ I10T OLOT 0008

00°000°007$
00°000'002$

00°000°003

00°000°00+$

00'000°005$

saxe] Avadoud
|euosiad a|qidue] 3 Spun4 JUIWUIBA0G
|B207 W) BnuaAlY Sululpag

LT0¢T J84e 193pnq aijus
mxt J0 /7 Ajojewixoidde [e301 1M S3nD 198png e

¢aI9NVHD m<_._ LVHM

sunfig pue BuIH e

sjuawaaoidw] [elden e

Aunog ua|y noysnoul
sopelgdn yied Aunwwoo Joj 1ioddng e

suoljeuop
pue sjuei§ 10] soyoleWw |Bo0] e

sweldosd A101siy |BIN1IND e

9J9UM3S|9 pue SI91usd I0luss
‘s|jooyos ‘syled u| sweigdoud ainljeN e

10uIsIg Mied syl
1N0YBNoJdyl sadinIas A19/BS 9SEaI0U| e

s1n0 1928png
0} 9Nnp 1S0| suolyisod jjels aoe|day e

Salioe) pue
syled JOo 80UBUBIUIBW [[N] UYSI|gR1Se-9Y e

SIno
198pNg 0} anp 1S0| anuaAal aoe|day e

£Q3a3IN AATT THL SI AHM



Cooperative Park Improvements Grant Program

Participating Political Subdivisions
and Projects Funded to Date

Auglaize Township Park District

1995 Replace backstop, play equipment, Remove restrooms (Harrod) $ 6,035.69
Replace backstop, play equipment (Westminster) $ 4,072.48
1996 Drainage; baseball diamond improvements; Parking lot (Harrod) % 10,568.78
Storage room / concession stand (Westminster) $ 3,830.00
1997 Backstop fencing, 2 team benches and 2 bleachers (Westminster) $ 6,115.48
1998 Erect storage / concession building with electricity (Harrod) $ 7,269.89
1999 Replace concrete floor in shelter and add handicap ramp into building $ 5,000.00
2000 Remove unsafe / dead trees (Harrod) $ 3,000.00
2001 Add play equipment to park in Harrod $ 6,000.00
2002 Replace baseball diamond fencing $ 3,880.00
2003 Harrod / Westminster place Port-a-Johns $ 2,039.68
2004 Replace swing seats / chains & new climber unit (Westminster) $ 2,571.00
2006 Remove asphalt / install new basketball court, etc. (Harrod) ' $ 11,933.00
2007 Replace unsafe ball diamond backstop / fencing (Westminster) $ 5,075.00
TOTAL $ 77,391.00
Village of Beaverdam
2004 New shelter $ 5,000.00
2006 Purchase / place play equipment adjacent to shelter $ 4,000.00
2007 Purchase / place additional play equipment in playground $ 2,978.00
TOTAL 11,978.00
Village of Bluffton
1994 Bleachers / team benches, baseball backstop and hood $ 5,990.00
1995 Restroom / team room combination $ 28,649,93
1996 Swing set (County Line Rd.) $ 900.00
Fitness / activity center (Village Park) ' $ 4,900.00
Playground equipment (Village & Buckeye Parks) $ 12,250.00

1997 Water line from shelter to soccer fields and install drinking fountain $ 1,000.00
Play equipment and safety surfacing under equipment (Village Park) $ 4,984.00

Partial funding for shelter house (Buckeye Park) $ 4,000.00
1998 Construct parking lot (Village Park) $17,315.55
1999 Replace existing culverts ' $ 9,000.00

2000 Handicap access to bleachers/concession/restroom area (Village Park) $ 6,375.50

2001 Renovate Buckeye Park restroom facility interior and exterior $ 8,600.00
2002 Repave entrance (Buckeye Park) $ 7,000.00
2003 Replace concrete floor in shelter (Buckeye Park) $ 9,200.00
2005 Refurbish large shelter (roof, door, drinking fountain, paint) $ 6,500.00

2006 Re-roof old shelter / install water line to new shelter at Buckeye Park $ 4,004.00
2007 Re-roof mini-shelter & install water fountain at Village Park Shelter % 3,000.00

TOTAL $ 133,668.98

H:ACPIGP Files\CPIGP Summaries\1994-2007 CPIGP.doc



Village of Cairo

1994 Replace backstop $ 4,489.00
1995 Play structure .$ 8,496.00
Replace fencing on ball diamonds $ 4,900.00
1996 Remove and replace backstops $ 3,470.58
1997 Play equipment and fencing $ 2,905.32
1998 C(Clean ditch between diamonds, replace conduits, and fill in ditch $ 4,975.00
1999 Connect concession stand and restrooms to sanitary sewer system $ 12,850.00
Grade area between ball diamonds and Playground $ 2,425.00
2001 Repair painted steel roofing and replace / repair grandstand frame $ 4,000.00
2002 Replace tennis / basketball court fence; gate and fence roadway $ 2,882.96
TOTAL $51,393.86
City of Delphos
1994 Shelter / restroom combination (Leisure Park) $ 15,962.00
1995 Play equipment (Leisure Park) % 13,990.00
1996 Play equipment (Waterworks Park) $ 18,503.00
1998 Restroom (Waterworks Park) $ 25,398.10
1999 Install chain-link fence (Waterworks Park) $ 4,700.00
2001 Replace basketball court and goal (Waterworks Park) $ 5,209.00
2002 Install fencing along alley (Waterworks Park) $ 4,380.00
2003 Purchase/install vandal-resistant drinking fountains (Waterworks Park) $ 2,370.00
2004 Purchase & install skateboard equipment/fencing (Waterworks Park) $ 3,790.00
2006 Install CCTV / security system in (Waterworks Park) $ 1,450.00
2007 Install security fighting on shelters (Waterworks Park) $ 2,000.00
TOTAL $97,752.10

Village of Fort Shawnee

9,000.00

1994 Shelter house and fireplace ; $

1999 Purchase 3 acres to extend current pari $ 6,000.00

2002 9-hole disc golf course; tree ID tags $ 5,500.00

2003 Landscaping — disc golf course $ 5,000.32

2004 Landscaping ~ disc golf course $ 4,000.00

2005 Drainage; re-grade & re-seed; trees $ 2,649.00
2006 Purchase / Install (2) benches at Disc Golf Course $ 827.00
TOTAL $32,976.32
Village of Harrod

1994 Walks, parking, benches, and electricity $ 9,751.51

1995 Concrete footer / pad for gazebo $ 2,775.00
1997 Mount for helicopter, parking lot, and monument (Veteran's Park) $ 17,350.00

1999 Stone and grade parking area (Railroad Heritage Park) % 1,800.00
2003 Install storm sewer $ 13,220.00

2007 Install sidewalk to connect Memorial Park with ball fields $ 7,000.00
TOTAL . $51,896.51

H:\CPIGP Files\CPIGP Summaries\1994-2007 CPIGP.doc



Jackson Township

2004 Drainage tile around play equipment. Replace broken water pump. $ 3,134.80
2005 Replace out-dated play equipment $ 7,736.00
2007 Repair & re-roof portion of large covered shelter $ 8,000.00
TOTAL $ 18,870.80

Village of Lafayette

2004 Drainage for ball diamonds $ 4,700.00
2005 Clear bush/debris; expand parking lot $ 7,000.00
2007 Construct new shelter house in Hog Creek Reservation Park $ 14,800.00
TOTAL $ 26,500.00
City of Lima
1994 Dredge / repair 2 ponds, install aerators $ 19,617.00
1995 Dredge and repair skating pond $31,147.00
1996 Lighting (Cook, Lincoln, MLK, Robb and Schoonover Parks) $ 20,054.65
1997 Partial funding for restroom (Robb Park) $ 42,552.39
1998 Replace backstop and outfield fence, renovate $ 30,786.50
infield soil, add drainage (Faurot Park diamond #2)
1999 Partial funding for Ottawa River Cortidor Pedestrian $ 8,144.74
Bikeway between Collett Street Recreation Area and
Collett Street bridge
2000 Lights for new ball diamond at Collett Street Recreation Area $27,182.55
2001 Upgrade skateboard park $ 16,000.00
2002 New shelter, Schoonover Park $17,357.04
2003 Install permanent electric to stage area at Faurot Park $ 14,000.00
2004 Reconfigure fields at Robb Park; improve drainage $ 11,604.20
2005 Phase II, Robb Park - new bleachers, stands, soccer goals $ 15,000.00
2006 Robb Park Field Re-Configuration; match for NatureWorks grant $ 15,000.00
2007 Martin Luther King Jr. Park walk path, Phase I $ 5,022.00
TOTAL $265,948.82

Shawnee Township

1997

Play equipment (Cityview Terrace Park)

$ 9,998.00

1998 Remove/replace fencing, clear brush/stumps (Cityview Terrace Park) $ 4,424.86

1999

Replace old swing set (Cityview Terrace Park)

$ 811.00

TOTAL

Spencer Township Park District

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999

2000

Sewer Lines

Play equipment

Double restroom / sports building

Extend water line to existing sports building

Remove trees and stumps

Replace electric to 3 shelters and purchase handicap accessible
drinking fountain

Construct sidewalks facilities for accessibility

HACPIGP Files\CPIGP Summaries\1994-2007 CPIGP.doc

$15,233.86

$ 9,652.46
$11,303.00
$ 12,000.00
$ 7,780.00
$ 9,800.00
$ 3,800.00

$ 6,200.00

iii



2001 Remove uneven concrete from south and middle shelters and réplace $ 6,000.00

with reinforced concrete

2002 Replace shelters roofs; continue extending sidewalk $ 4,000.00
2003 Purchase/install merry-go-round in play area $ 1,710.00
2004 Complete sidewalk $ 1,400.00
2005 Purchase/install bike rack § 555.00
‘2006 New Flagpole Concrete Pad / Footer / Walkway - part of joint project $ 1,500.00
2007 Install catch basin & drainage tile in center parking lot $ 628.00
TOTAL $ 76,328.46
Village of Spencerville
1994 Replace play equipment $ 11,359.00
1995 Install drinking fountain and sidewalk $ 2,178.55
1997 2 bike racks (Village Pool) 1 bike rack (Village Park) $ 862.80
Replace pumping / filtration system at baby pool $ 18,750.00
1998 Picnic tables (pool, Neidhart, and Village Parks) $ 900.00
1999 Little People pool filter, pump, Chlorination, and pH control system $ 7,500.00
2000 Install water line for drinking water (Wellsite Park) $ 7,241.95
and fencing (Village Poo/)
2001 Install fencing by players' benches at diamonds 5 and 7 (Wellsite $ 4,191.00
Park), install handicap accessible drinking fountain (Village Park)
2002 Replace fencing at ball diamond (Wellsite Park) $ 5,000.00
2003 Pave and stripe basketball court % 2,460.00
2004 Purchase play equipment for Wellsite Park $ 5,000.00
2005 Purchase play equipment for Acadia Park (formerfy Wellsite) IT of III  $ 7,000.00
2006 Purchase play equipment; Acadia Park; Phase III of IIT $ 8,000.00
TOTAL $ 80,443.30
Sugar Creek Township
2004 Replace existing shelter house $ 8,800.00
2005 Create new skateboard park, ramp, etc. $ 3,560.00
2006 Replace roof on shelter $ 3,286.00
2007 Replace swing seats / chains / hardware; seal tennis court $ 1,497.00

TOTAL L

$17,143.00

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO DATE $957,525.01

H:ACPIGP Files\CPIGP Summaries\1994-2007 CPIGP.doc

iv



BLUFFTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
154 N. MAIN STREET
BLUFFTON, OHIO 45817
(419) 8358- 2961
FAX (419) 858-2963

Police Activity Summary
March 2015

Police Calls for Service — 313
Traffic Stops — 52

Citations — 6

Citations

Driving During Suspension -
Left of Center -
ovi -
Speed -
Stop Sign "

- P) = -

Total -

(2]

Complaint Reports

Assault -
Criminal Damaging -
Menacing -
Miscellaneous -
ovi -
Telephone Annoyance -
Theft -
Traffic -
Use of Force (Animal) -

e e T T QU N Npp. W

Total "

-
©



Zs6

NOoOOoO «~ O O0OvO

O O
©
-—

el

gle

2]

ODNOOMHOONOONO
-~

N O
o™

Gie

~ 00 0 o o000

S9

-~

OO0 VWO OO0OO0O TN

(or T o B |
0

yee

T OO0 OO0 oo

ggeeg

—
- M

(==l ololeNeNsNall
~

M —
w

(ol

|oied syig

[odied joo4

18910 Isissy

l1eo usbin

uosiad paseasag

Auadoid usjols Buinaoay
sjejdwo/padwany - 8018 JUBLIEAN
soay9 Buieg jjlap

sy08yD Buipiing

}$8n5) pejuemun

uoisojdxg

Bujureps - doys onyes|

uoneys - dojg owely

Auadoid }s07/uajo}g paiancaay
Pl [enniy

INQ 007/3sIssY Jslojo
souefouuy auoyds|a]

VIS JUBLIBAA

1onpuon Aueplosiq

Buioeuapy

Buissedsal] [euiwuy
wieidwon uo dn mojjo4
Bupjuug ebesapun

‘913/34vA / "¥dD / uoheoanp3 Ajsjes
SMeT Jonbi

3oayD asnoy

@ouBUSUIBY U

1 16 pauopueqy



OMOoO OO ~r—W 9N

fejol

2aQg

AON

RO

jdeg

Bny

Anp

aunp

gloe

R:—O1—ODV—DOOODOOOODONMVNOODDDO%

-~

ONOOOWNODOO v NN WON —

Aep judy yolew

umopyealg aoIAIag 104 |[BD

OOOF(")N'DT“DFOOOD%

-—

CO0O 0000 v OM T O YT rrODO0OOVDOO00O0O 0000000
=

ged

DDVNWPOFDDD‘—g

OO O O0ONO~NNODOMIN~O0OOOTO~O0OO0O-rODOO0OODODOOOO
- -—

uep

jurejdwos snosuej|sosip
juteidwog Ajejes/yjeaH
suodeapp pajeaouo)
iedwo) asngy BniQg
uoleuLoju| 80)j0d
yoeyn pegluabioy
asuayp xas

Buipjing painossupn
uosiad snoioidsng

IAID

HeylL

uepysaped ayebisanu|
Jayjeapn alanag

- doig oues )

Ag-pueig

jureidwod Bupyidoys
Jnessy snojuojay

pali4 sjoyg

13010 dn Yoeq
ajiuaanp Buissiy

Inpy Buissip

[ejus / dueIyoAsy
ofsawog

ureldwo) Aisqgoy
AouabBiawig uop - 1sISSY anosay
puodsay jsii4 / papesp anosay
ajewad ‘wiedwon
isissy JSIOION

a|o1yap ajebisaysau)
18AlUQ pajeaixoju|
diiS-HH ‘yseiD oyyed)
Ainfug ‘ysedn oigel
Ainfuj-uoN ‘ysein oes|
1ejBing ‘suuepny
Buusjug pue bupjesig
ie/dwon |ewiuy
poosg

1800 841 e
ajuaanp Asjniun
Bujbeweq jeuiwn
lajmold

suny ali4

Jule|dwon JPeU0D
jinessy

uosiad pajenixoju)



